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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Low, Sam <low.sam@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 8:10 AM
To: Hueh Yin (LKK Auto); assignments; SUR
Cc: Seah, Andy
Subject: RE: AVS24/1013 - To conduct Paper RI - urgent SKD28U (OI) / SMJ4713T (TP)  (legal case)

Without prejudice 
 
Dear Huey Yin, 
 
Thanks for the information, please refer to the correct header. 
 
Third party vehicle is SMJ4713T 
 
 
Best regards 
 
Sam Low (Ms) 
Claims Department 
DID: (65) 6328 0748  
 
───────────  
Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd  
One Raffles Quay  
#25-01 North Tower   
Singapore 048583  
www.libertyinsurance.com.sgௗ  
  

   
 
 

From: Hueh Yin (LKK Auto) <huehyin@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 5:35 PM 
To: Low, Sam <low.sam@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
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Cc: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 
Subject: {EXTERNAL} RE: AVS24/1013 - To conduct Paper RI - urgent GBF9355L / SMT192U (legal case) 
 
Dear Sam, 
 
Is paper survey for this vehicle GBF9355L? 
 
There seems to be a discrepancy between the document and the email subject. 
 
Kindly provide correct document. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Hueh Yin | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
From: Hueh Yin (LKK Auto) <huehyin@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 3:50 PM 
To: Low, Sam <low.sam@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: AVS24/1013 - To conduct Paper RI - urgent GBF9355L / SMT192U (legal case) 
 
Dear Sam, 
 
Noted with thanks. 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 3:25 PM 
To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 
Subject: AVS24/1013 - To conduct Paper RI - urgent GBF9355L / SMT192U (legal case) 
 
Without prejudice 
  
Dear Sir/Mdm, 
  
Refer to the above-mentioned. 
  
Please conduct a paper RI and provide with a copy of the survey report as soon as possible. 
  
Document:  AVS241013 RI arrangement 
  
Please acknowledge receipt of this email. 
  
  
Best regards 
  
Sam Low (Ms) 
Claims Department 
DID: (65) 6328 0748  
 
───────────  
Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd  
One Raffles Quay  
#25-01 North Tower   
Singapore 048583  
www.libertyinsurance.com.sgௗ  
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error or 
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete this email (and any files transmitted with it) along with all copies and printouts thereof 
and do not disclose any contents hereof. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing or copying of this e-mail, 
and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. We do not warrant that this email and any attachments are error or virus free.  All personal data provided to us is subject to our data 
protection policy  

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


